CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO. 1176

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 21 April 2017

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCT0247
Name of Premises: Royals Cardiff

1. Application

1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 10% April 2017 from:
Gemma Roberts

for authorisation of a temporary event at:

Royals Cardiff
23 High Street
Cardiff
CF10 1PT

1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place between 20 00 hours on
30t April 2017 and 04:00 hours on 1%t May 2017 to allow:
e The sale of alcohol
e The provision of regulated entertainment

1.3 An objection has been received from the Noise Pollution department and a copy is
attached.

1.4 A request has been received from South Wales Police which asks that a number of the
Premises Licence conditions are attached to the TEN. A copy is attached, along with a
copy of the requested conditions.

1.4  The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.

Dave Holland 10 April 2017

Regulatory Services



Barker, Kirstie

—
From: Wathan, Stephanie
Sent: 06 April 2017 14:27
To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
Subject: FW: Online TEN - Royals 30.04.17
Attachments: Royals 30.04.17.pdf

Good Afternoon,

| write further to the below TENs application. [ can confirm Pollution Control wish to object to the following TEN
application for an extension of regulated entertainment for prevention of public nuisance.

Kind Regards

Mrs Stephanie Ann Wathan

r Neighbourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth
+ Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Shafed Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
Regulatory Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg
Services Phone | Ffon: 02920871854

e-mail / e-bost: SWathan@Cardiff.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language
of your choice, whether that’s English, Welsh or bilingual as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh
will not lead to any delay.

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu a chi yn eich dewis iaith
boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu’n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn
Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

From: Papadakis, Linda

Sent: 05 April 2017 08:39

To: royalscardiff@outlook.com

Cc: 'SWPCardiffLicensing@south-wales.pnn.police.uk’; Na Ten's
Subject: Online TEN - Royals 30.04.17

| acknowledge receipt of your Temporary Event Notification which was received at this office on
04 April 2017. | also acknowledge receipt of the fee of £21.00.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the premises user must either ensure that a copy of the
Temporary Event Notice is prominently displayed at the premises, or is kept at the premises in
his/her custody, or in the custody of a nominated person present and working at the premises and
a notice specifying that fact and the position of that person is prominently displayed at the
premises.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, the Police and Environmental Health now have 3 working days to
notify us if they intend to object to your Temporary Event Notice. We will notify you if an objection
is received. If no objections are received, your event is permitted to go ahead under the
authorisation of this Temporary Event Notice.



Barker, Kirstie

—

From: Timothy.Davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 07 April 2017 15:07
To: royalscardiff@outlook.com
Cc: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory)
Subject: TEN's - - ROYALS [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Gemma

South Wales Police will require the following conditions added to the TEN’s for 30" April 2017 — 1°t May 2017 from
premises licence CCCP/1543. ’

2(2)

2(5)

2(6)

2(7)

2(9)

2 (10)

2 (13)

2 (14)

Can you confirm you are happy to accept them by copying Cardiff Council Licensing into your reply.
Many thanks

Tim

Tim Davies

Police Constable 3466 / Cwnstabl 3466

Police Licensing / Trwyddedu Heddlu

Cardiff Bay Police Station/ Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd,
James Street/ Stryd James,

Cardiff/ Caerdydd.

CF10 5EW.

Internal Phone / Ffén mewnol 34207
External Phone / Ffén Allanol 02920527207

Mobile / Ffon Symudol 07976277161



(2)

®)

(6)

(7)

(9)
(10)

(11)

(13)

(14)

A CCTV system shall be installed to an agreed standard as approved by South Wales Police,
maintained and operated at all times when the premises are open to the public. This system
will cover all areas where the public has access (excluding toilets). The images will be kept for
a minimum period of 31 days. The images will be produced to the Police employee in a readily
playable format immediately when the premises are open to the public and at all other times as
soon as reasonably practicable.

Registered door staff are to be employed by the premises after 22:00 hours Sunday to
Thursday. The ratio shall be one to each 100 customers.

Provisions will be made to enable SIA approved and trained door staff to carry out searches of
customers when deemed necessary.

When the premises are to be open to the public after 03:00 hours, all drinks are to be
dispensed in non-glass vessels from 23:00 hours the previous day.

Internal radios to be used by staff Friday and Saturday.

Incident log book to be kept and maintained and available to the Police at their request.

On days considered to be major events in the City and Cardiff Bay areas, such as a sporting
event or concert in the Millennium Stadium. All drinks shall be dispensed in non glass or plastic
drinking vessels, the exception will be if person are seated at tables and partaking of food.

All recorded music must be played through a specified limiter (noise) RODEC audio level
controller single 19” unit connected to a SERATO Pioneer Professional mixer, set to a level
which is agreed by the Local Authority’s Pollution Control Department which ensures that the
music will not cause a public nuisance.

Amplified live music is not permitted at any time.



